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Ruth Nettles

From: Goorland, Scott [Scott. Goorland@fpl com]

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 2:33 PM

Tao: Filings@psc.state flus

Cc: WELLS, KATHY

Subject: E-Filing f Docket 090172-El / Florida EnergySecure Pipeline / FPL's Late Filed Exhibits 97 & 100

Attachments: 8.7.09 Transmittal letter to Cole {Late filed exh. 97 and 100) .pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Scott A. Goorland, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5633
scott.goorland@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 090172 - El
In RE: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition to Determine Need for FPL Florida EnergySecure Pipeline

C. The Document is being fited on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 6 pages

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Transmittal letter to
Ann Cole with attached FPL late filed exhibits nos. 87 and 100

Scott A. Goorland, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
(561) 304-5633

(561) 691-7135 Fax
scott.gooriand@fpl.com

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
08179 Aug-78

8/7/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Scott A. Goorland
EPL. Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
(561) 304-5633

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-mail: scott.goorland@fpl.com

August 7, 2009

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -
Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090172-EX

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing of behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) are
FPL’s Late Filed Exhibits Nos. 97 and 100 in the above referenced docket.

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304-

5633,

Sincerely,

Scott A. Goorland
Enclosures

cc:  Counsel for parties of record (w/encl.)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished electronically and by United States Mail this 7th day of August, 2009, to the

following:

Martha C. Brown

Senior Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
mbrown(@psc.state.fl.us

Floyd R. Self, Esquire

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place

Tallahassee, FL. 32308
fself@lawfla.com

Attorneys for Florida Gas Transmission
Company, LLC

By: 447

Gary V. Perko, Esquire/
Brooke E. Lewis, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
gperko@hgslaw.com

e

Scott A. Goorland



Late Filed ibit No 97 Docket No. 080172-EL
Exhibit No Economic Analysis: Reststs Projections of

Appropriate Bill Impacts Including the
Modernization Projects
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 97, Page 1 of t

Rate Impact: EnergySecure/Company E Alternative and CCEC & RBEC modernizations

Table 1
CCECand RBEC  EnergySecure Total Customer Bl
Rate Impact Rate impact @ Rate Impact Impacl
cents/kWh centskwWh cenisikivh £ per 1000 k\Wh
2013 0.0277 0.0092 0.0368 0.37
2014 0.0884 0.4503 0.6467 5.49
2015 0.1345 0.4294 0.6638 5.64

Rate Impact: FGT Alternative and CCEC and RBEC modernizations

Table 2
CCEC and RBEC FGT Total Customer Bili
Rate Impact " Rate Impact @ Rate Impact Impact
centskWh centskWh centskWh $ per 1000 kwh
2013 0.0277 0.1082 0.1369 137
2014 0.0984 0.2508 0.3492 3.49
2015 0.1345 0.2438 0.3781 378

Differential Rate tmpact: EnergySecure vs, FGT
Includes impact of CCEC and RBEC modernizations

Table 3
(Negative indicates lower bill impact for the EnergySecure Line)
Total Customer B

Rate Impact impact

contsAdvh $ per 1000 kWh
2013 -0.4000 -1.00
2014 0,1985 2.00
2016 0,1857 1,86 {Declines annually through 20214}
2022 -0.0100 -0.10
2032 -0,1560 -1.68
2042 -0,1933 -1.93

Other Economic & Non-Economic Benefits: Fiorida EnergySecure Line

{Customer Values Not Reflected in Bill impacts above)
Table 4

Compared to FGT alternative, Florkda EnergySecure Line adds the following benefits:

- Improved reliability of gas deliverfes into Florida

- inexpensive expandability up to 1.25 billion cublc feet per day providing significant long-term customer

benedits

-~ Reduced vulnerabillty to disruptions on the existing pipeline systems

- increased deliverabibly of natural gas into the state

— Reduction to customers bill frorn 3rd party sales and capacity releases (estimated NPV of $89 miilion - $663

million on Exhibit TGS-T)

- Reduced payments {0 existing pipelines for interruptible capacity

- Enhanced competition for both gas transportation and gas supply into the state

-- Access to additionat sources of unconventional shale gas at Transco 85, diversifying FPL's gas supply

— Insurance against the risk of significant load growth and/or delay in nuciear units

— Significant investment ard economic benefits at the local, county and state jevels
Table 1 shows the combined incrementai rate impact of the modernization projects and the EnergySecure/ Company E project
Table 2 shows the combined incremental rate impact of the modermnization projects and the FGT proposal.
Table 3 shows the differential incremental rate impact between the two gas alternatives by year.
The rate impact of the Cape Canaveral Energy Center (CCEC) and the Riviera Beach Energy Center (RBEC) includes the

capital and O&M costs of the two modernizations partially offset by their fuel and emission cosl savings.
NOTES:
{1)The rate impact of the Cape Canaveral Energy Center (CCEC) and the Riviera Beach Energy Center (RBEC) Includag the
of the two modemizations pattially offset by their fuel and emmission cost savings.
{2) The rate impact of the Florida Energy Secure f Company E project includes the capital and O&M costs of the intrastate line
Company E charges.

(3) The rate impact of the FGT proposal includes the FGT transportation costs.
(4) The differentia! rate impact Is the same as shown in Exhibit JEE-8.
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Docket No. 090172-E1
Nine Plant Combo info
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100, Page 1 of 3

FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100:
Nine Plant Combo Info

Base Scenario

incremental MW
Lini Additions Added
WGEG 3 CC added, Gaps
Canaveral & Riviera
2011 Removed -138
2012 Nutlear Uprates 285
Cape Canaveral Conversion

2013 ant Nuclear Uprates 1323
2014 Fiviera Corversion 1207
2015 - 0
2018 - 1]
2017 - 0
2018 Turkey Point 6 1100
2018 - ']
2020 Tuskey Point 7 1100
2021 - 1]
2022 -
2023 - 1]
2024 {1} - 2x1 F CC 553
2026 {1y- 21 FCC 553
2028 {2} -2 FCC 1106
2027 {1)-2x1 FCC 5653
2028 (1)« 2x1 FCC 553
2029 (- 221 FCC 1106
2000 {1)-2x1 F CC 553
2034 {1y 21 F CC 563
2032 (2)-2x1F CC 1108
2003 12)- 2%1 F CC 1108
2034 - ]
2035 - 1]
2036 (& - 261 F CC 1108
2037 (1) - 2xt FCC 553
2038 {)-2x1FCC 553
2039 (2)-2x1 F CC 1108
2040 (13- 2¢1 F GG 553

Neto:

The load forecast senaitivity used In this late file exhibit was prepared al the request of Staff and is not endorsed
by FPL. FPL believes that its iong term load forecast, described in the testimony of FPL wilness Morley and being
used in this dockel as well as the DSM Gools docket, is the appropriate forecast for use in the comparative
econarmic analysaes of the two gas transportalion options.



FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100:
Nine Plant Combo Info

RPS Scenario

Unit Additions incramental MW Atidad
WCEC 3 CC added,
Cape Canayeral, Riviera
2011] Removed & Renawables] {28
Tucioar Upratas and
20924 Renwwables 330
Cape Canaversl
Covorsion aod Nuclear ]
201 Uptates 1388
Trvieth CODVAIFIOn ang
2014 Renewahlss 4237
2015' Rengwabies 5
201 Renswebles 35
2017, Renewabies 38
Tirkey Fow & and
2018] Renvwmblas 1185
2018{ flenewablas 85
Tirkey PO T AN
Renewablos 1200
2021] - Renewsblss 48
20224 Ranawabias 48
2023 Renwwables 14
Renewablas [F7]
[53]
1183
[
1165
{1}
700
{1}
708
@)
$174
[}
6523
[£1)
2034 2x1FEC 732
Renawabties and 73]
2032] 2x1 FCC 1203
Renewabias s 2}
2033 1 FCC 1185
2034f Renewables [
211
1325
43
846
197
Renmwabiew and 2)
2040, 2¥1 FCC 1357

Docket No. 090172-E{
Nine Plant Combo Info
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100, Page 2 of 3

The load forecast sensiiivity ysed in 1his Inle fite oxhibit was propared al the requast of Stal and Is nol endorsed
by FPL. FPL belioves Mat lis long tarm load forecast, desciibed in the fastimony of FPL witness Worsy and being
used in this docke! &3 well pa the BSM Gomls docket, ic the oppvoprinte frucssl for use in the comparnaiive
atenomic anslyses of the two gas iranaporisfion options.



FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100:
Nine Plant Combo Info

Nuclear Delay Scenario
Unit Additions Jincremental MW Added)
WCEG 3 CC added,
Cape Canaveral &
2014 Riviera Removed -§38
2012] Nuclear Uprates 288
Cape Canaveral
Conversicn and Nuclear
2013} Uprates 1323
2014}  Riviera Conversion 1207
2015 s 0
2015] - 0
2017] - [
2048] . ]
2013 - [
20204 S o
202  (h-2x1FCC 553
2022  Turkey Point 8 1100
2023} (1}-2x1 F CC £53
2024]  Turkey Polnt 7 1100
2025} - 0
2028] (2)-2x1FCC 1106
2027} (1}-2x1F CC 553
2028]  (m-2xFcCC 553
2029 (2)-2x1 FCC 563
2030 (1)-2x1 FCC 1106
2031 {1)- 2x1 FCC 553
2032 (2)-2x1 FCC 1108
2032 (2)-2x% F CC 1108
2034 - [
2036 . ¢
2036] (2-2x1FGC 1105
2037] h-2x1FCC 553
2038] (1)-2x1FCC 553
2029 (B-2x1FCC 1106
2040f {1)-2x1FCC 563
Note:

Docket No. 080172-El
Nine Plant Combo Info
FPL Late Filed Exhibit 100, Page 3 of 3

The load forecast sensitivity used in this late file exhibit was prepared at the request of Siaff and Is not sndorsed
by FPL. FPL believes that iis long term load forecast, described in the fesfimony of FPL witness Morley and being
used in this docket as well as the DSM Goals docket, is the appropriate forecast for use in the comparative

sconomic analyses of the lwe gas transportation options.



